

# **Arnside Parish Council**

Clerk: C Taylor Cemetery Chapel, Arnside, Cumbria, LA5 0DZ Email: <u>clerk@arnsideparishcouncil.co.uk</u> Tel: 01524 574584 Website: <u>www.arnsideparishcouncil.co.uk</u>

4<sup>th</sup> February 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of Arnside Parish Council to be held on Monday 13<sup>th</sup> February 2023 at 7.15p.m. at the Cemetery Chapel.

If you wish to take part in the next meeting as a member of the public, please contact the clerk using the contact details above. All attendees are asked to sanitise before and after the meeting.

## If you feel unwell or are displaying Covid-19 symptoms, please do not attend.

Yours Sincerely, Carly Taylor Parish Clerk

- 1) Apologies for Absence To receive and record with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2) Declaration of Interests To receive declarations of members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.
- **3)** Minutes of last Parish Council Meeting To authorise the Chair to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on the 12<sup>th</sup> of December 2022 pages 19122 19123
- 4) Public Participation (Items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)
  - a) **County Councillor Report** To receive for information items relevant to the Parish.
  - b) **District Councillors' Report** To receive for information items relevant to the Parish.
  - c) Westmorland & Furness Council Update To receive any updates regarding the Westmorland & Furness Council preparation ahead of 1 April 2023.
  - d) Matters raised by residents Members of the public are invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes each. At the close of this item, members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the Council Members unless invited to do so by the Chair.
- 5) Councillor Matters An opportunity for Councillors to raise minor matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents and for Clerk to read any emails received (*no discussion or decision can be made on these matters, but the Clerk may make investigations and / or they may be placed on a future agenda of the Council.*)

#### 6) Financial Report

a) To consider the financial summary for February.

## 7) Cemetery

a) To receive the monthly Cemetery report.

#### 8) Applications for Development

a) Applications for development to be reviewed by email and observations submitted to the Planning Authority by email.

App. No.	Location	Proposal	Name	Deadline
SL/2022/0887	6 Kings Close Arnside CARNFORTH LA5 0DU	Proposed new access driveway	Mrs Michelle Connelly	

- 9) Wildflower Verges Project Cllr Porter to update the meeting on the project.
- 10) Report On Beachwood Orchard And Request For Community Orchard Cllr Porter to update the meeting.
- 11) Update On Carparking Cllr Porter & Cllr Chaffey to update the meeting.
- **12)** Playground Working Group Request for Events Request received from Cllr Kennington regarding approval for events from Council.
- 13) Parish Assembly Meeting Confirmation with Council date and speakers.
- **14)** Date of The Next Meeting To confirm the date of the next meeting scheduled for the Monday 13<sup>th</sup> March 2023. Items for the agenda should reach the Clerk by Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2023 and finance items to the RFO by this date.